



Matt Alford, MBA

Creative technologist and strategic planner with management experience across a broad range of industries. Entrepreneurial skillset ranging from R&D, design, manufacturing, IT, marketing, public relations, and contract management. Great at “meeting people where they are” and partnering to achieve successful results. Equally at home in blue collar and white collar environments.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--|----------------|
| Hamstreet & Associates, Portland, Oregon | 2020-present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• IT Technology assessment and analysis• ERP efficiency analysis and implementation• CRM evaluation and implementation• Financial and operational efficiency analysis | |
| GridWorks Labs, Portland, Oregon | 2019 - 2020 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Software product management• Team transition leadership | |
| Elkhorn Pacific, Gaston, Oregon | 2014 - present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Technology consulting and leadership• Technical product management• Strategic planning• Marketing and public relations | |
| Intel Corporation, Hillsboro, Oregon | 1999-2014 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Strategic planning• Software product management• Technical marketing | |
| Additional Experience:
Progressive series of technology roles including strategic planning, software product management, technical marketing, IT administration, and technical support management. | 1990 - 1999 |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|---|------|
| MBA from the F.W. Olin Graduate School of Business at Babson College | 2003 |
| B.S. in Business Administration with a finance concentration from Oregon State University | 1990 |